Elmer, Linda

From: Jantz, Celeste

Sent: Wednesday, October 02, 2019 2:43 PM

To: Stamper II, Russell; Johnson, Cavalier; Zielinski, Tony; Rainey, Khalif; Donovan, Robert

Cc: Thomas, Dan; Elmer, Linda

Subject: RPP program in Cleveland, OH

Attachments: OEO2017AnnualReport Cleveland.pdf; Chapterl88ResidentLawNoticeToBidders2.2017
Cleveland.pdf

Good Afternoon All,

| reached out to Cleveland, Kansas City, Detroit and Louisville with questions about their residential hiring programs
earlier this year. Employees from Cleveland and Kansas City responded to my inquiry, but only Cleveland provided
information on their resident hiring program.

" Cleveland’s program is monitored by the Mayor’s Office of Equal Opportunity and is similar to RPP, however, they only
require 20% resident participation and 4% low-income resident participation on contracts in excess of
$100,000.00. Detailed information on Cleveland’s Resident Employment Law is attached along with the 2017 report
from the Office of Equal Opportunity, an office that is tasked with monitoring both resident employment and SBE
participation. Cleveland’s report does not include information on demographics.

Thank you,
Celeste

Celeste Jantz

City of Milwaukee

DPW Contracts

841 N Broadway, Room 506
Milwaukee, WI 53202

Tel: 414.286.3309
ciantz@milwaukee.gov




